From: Heyne. Colin

To: Downtown West Project

Subject: Fw: Updated invitation with note: Weekly SJ Call @ Wed Sep 30, 2020 2:30pm - 3pm (PDT)
(colin.heyne@sanjoseca.gov)

Date: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:19:24 PM

Colin Heyne

Public Information Manager, Department of Transportation

COVID-19 Response
Emergency Public Information Officer
City of San José

mobile: 626-622-8923

From: Michael Appel <mappel@google.com>

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2020 2:16 PM

To: Handler, Elisabeth <elisabeth.handler@sanjoseca.gov>; Kline, Kelly <Kelly.Kline@sanjoseca.gov>;
Neaves, Rosario <Rosario.Neaves@sanjoseca.gov>; Severino, Lori <Lori.Severino@sanjoseca.gov>;
Wessling, Cheryl <Cheryl.Wessling@sanjoseca.gov>; Heyne, Colin <Colin.Heyne@sanjoseca.gov>

Cc: benavidez@google.com <benavidez@google.com>

Subject: Re: Updated invitation with note: Weekly SJ Call @ Wed Sep 30, 2020 2:30pm - 3pm (PDT)
(colin.heyne@sanjoseca.gov)

[External Email]

Hi again, since thisis during the directors sync, I'll cancel today and we can regroup next
week.

On Wed, Sep 30, 2020 at 9:47 AM Michael Appel <mappel @google.com> wrote:

This event has been changed with this note:
"Hi all, had to move today's meeting. Hopefully this works for some folks, my apologies if it

doesn't. "
Weekly SJ Call
When Changed: Wed Sep 30, 2020 2:30pm — 3pm Pacific Time - Los Angeles
Where SFO-FRE215-2-Wind and Rain (1) [GVC] (map)

Joining info  Join with Google Meet
meet.google.com/obt-xxgg-iih

Join by phone
(US) +1 715-802-1682 (PIN: 492451)


mailto:Colin.Heyne@sanjoseca.gov
mailto:downtownwest@esassoc.com
http://sanjoseca.gov/index.aspx?NID=210
mailto:mappel@google.com
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.com%2Fmaps%2Fsearch%2FSFO-FRE215-2-Wind%2Band%2BRain%2B%25281%2529%2B%255BGVC%255D%3Fhl%3Den&data=01%7C01%7Ccolin.heyne%40sanjoseca.gov%7C9367aaca0fba4dfb196208d865862c4e%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=NsBjMqNxIydEBMGONh6VwvbQyy1DoBgsWz%2Be%2FsXVSfs%3D&reserved=0
https://gcc01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fmeet.google.com%2Fobt-xxgg-iih&data=01%7C01%7Ccolin.heyne%40sanjoseca.gov%7C9367aaca0fba4dfb196208d865862c4e%7C0fe33be061424f969b8d7817d5c26139%7C1&sdata=n%2FTAXSf81zrVarFHxKHe7oC%2F2al4y13bZ8A7IS5Fnj4%3D&reserved=0
tel:+1-715-802-1682

More phone numbers
Calendar colin.heyne@sanjoseca.gov

Who -

Hi all, this will replace the current calendar invitation for our weekly calls.

Best,

Michael

Michael Appel - organizer
Wessling, Cheryl
colin.heyne @sanjoseca.gov
Kline, Kelly

Handler, Elisabeth

Neaves, Rosario

Severino, Lori

Ricardo Benavidez - optional

Going (colin.heyne@sanjoseca.gov)? Yes - Maybe - No moreoptions »

Invitation from Google Calendar
Y ou are receiving this email at the account colin.heyne@sanjoseca.gov because you are

subscribed for updated invitations on calendar colin.heyne@sanjoseca.gov.

more details »

To stop receiving these emails, please log in to hitps://www.google.com/calendar/ and
change your notification settings for this calendar.
Forwarding thisinvitation could allow any recipient to send a response to the organizer

and be added to the guest list, or invite others regardless of their own invitation status, or
to modify your RSVP. Learn More.

Michael Appel

Ei Global Communications & Public Affairs

San Francisco, CA | 319.530.5397

This message is from outside the City email system. Do not open links or attachments from untrusted

sources.
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